Kate Cummins

From: Elaine Marshall <Elaine@Yorkshirefarmers.co.uk>

Sent: 03 June 2025 16:01

To: SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA); Kate Cummins

Subject: Re: EPR/GP3828LK/A001 Happylands Farm - We Need More Information About
Your Application (not duly made request for further information) CRM:0270093

Attachments: Appendix 10 Raw Materials Inventory.docx; Appendix 5_Environmental Risk

Assessment.docx; Appendix 7_Site Conditions Report Happylands.docx; Appendix 3
_Environmental Management System.docx; Appendix 6_Technical standards
Happylands Farm.docx; Appendix 4 site location v2.docx; Buildings Register.xlsx;
Appendix 4 Site plan.docx

Good Afternoon Kate,

Please see below and attached documents - | am just finalising the drainage plan amendments and
will get that back to you asap. | have hopefully answered all your other queries completely with the
exception of the drainage plan on Question 3

Please do let me know if you have any other queries or need additional information.
Many Thanks

Kind Regards

Elaine

On 27/05/2025 17:07, SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA) wrote:
Dear Elaine,

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016
Application reference: EPR/GP3828LK/A001
Operator: Lincolnshire Pork Co LTD

Facility: Happylands Farm, Owersby Moor, Market Rasen, Lincolnshire LN8
3YN

Thank you for your application received on 15/04/2025. Your application has been
allocated to me for validation checks (duly making) only.

We need to ask you for some missing information before we can do any more work
on your application. Please provide us with more information to the following
questions:

1. Application form B3.5 section 1a - this has been ticked as an organisation of
individuals — please confirm this is an error and should have been ticked as a registered
company.

Apologies ticked in error



2. Company secretary — we note that Emma Blandford is the Company Secretaryon a
Companies House check. Please supply an email address for her. We are required to
contact the Company Secretary if we request further information via a Schedule 5
Notice.

Emma.blandford@unclehenrys.co.uk

3. Installation boundary plan — there doesn’t appear to be an accurate
installation boundary drawn to scale on the site plan, site drainage plan or
site location plan, and in particular the slurry lagoon doesn’t appear to be
included within the installation boundary — please submit an installation
boundary plan including the slurry lagoon and any pipework from the housing
and yard area to the lagoon. Please mark the boundary in green and include a
‘north’ indicator and scale.

Green installation boundary amended to include slurry lagoon
Site location plan amended

4. Sensitive receptor — it mentions in the non-technical summary (NTS) that there is
one sensitive receptor within 400m distance from the installation boundary, the closest
is a farmhouse residence which are owned by the operators of the site, but doesn’t
indicate where itis. It looks like there’s a dwelling within installation boundary but with
new pig house 4 being built over it — please confirm where the farmhouse is located and
it the property within the installation boundary is being demolished and pig house 4
built in its place.

Farmhouse is marked on site plan as Managers Residence

5. Dust and Bioaerosols Management Plan (DBMP) and fee - it states in application
contents list that Appendix 6 Technical Standards includes bioaerosols statement, but
there is no mention of this in it? In addition if the house mentioned in point 4 above is
within 100m of the installation boundary then you are required to submit a Dust and
Bioaerosol Management Plan and an additional application fee of £620 for its
assessment. Please refer to Intensive farming risk assessment for your environmental
permit - GOV.UK for more information on DBMPs.

Farmhouse new build not currently constructed but marked as Managers Residence on
Site Plan- not located within 100m of the installation boundary

6. Copy of buildings register — the total pig capacity for all buildings adds up to 4,000
in this document - is this the number you wish to apply for, or remain at 3,995?

Apologies the number should be 3995 - document amended



7. Site drainage - it mentions in the Technical Standards (TS) document that there are
buildings 5 - 8, but these aren’t indicated on the site plan or site drainage plan. It also
mentions free draining soakaway but this isn’t on the plan either, noris D1 indicated
(there are two ditches indicated on the drainage plan submitted , both to the north, one
running vertically and one horizontally). In addition the diverter valve is not indicated on
the drainage plan. Please provide further clarity on the drainage and a revised TS and
site drainage plan with the correct information.

From the Technical Standards document:

Land

Free-draining land Free draming yard areas north and south of buildong 3. 3a ar
soakaway 8 — uncontaminated - marked on Site Layout plan (Appendix
‘Water

Slurry lagoon All wash water, effluent and rainwater on to contaminated c¢

to slurry lagoon. (There are no emissions to groundwater.)

D1 — ditch to North of |[Rainwater from concrete yard areas between these buildings,
installation silt trap tank — to ditch located at the North of the site.

Technical standards document amended

From the current site drainage plan:



Diverter valve
Location
Of a 17 pig week cyvele, vard is dirty for last Toveeks and
clean for 10weeks. Yard is cleaned at the end of cyele and
drverter switched to attenuation pond for clean weeks,
After 10weeks, drverter valve 15 switched to Shory store
where yard has potential to be contammated.

Clezn Roof Water to harvesting tank

Lined &
covered

Dhtch

8. Ventilation —the TS document submitted in support of the application mentions

k4

|}
e

Ditch

|

Clezn Roof Water to ditch

Yard water weeks 10-17 of

Clean Foof Water to ditch

new buildings having high speed fans — check confirm if this is correct and supply the
height of the fan outlets and the efflux velocity. Please also confirm if there are any roof

outlets on the existing pig houses, and new extention (3a) and new pig house 4 if not

high velocity roof fans.

From the Technical Standards document:

Housing

9. Raw Materials Inventory (Appendix 10) — application form B3.5 part 8d and the

checklist refer to this document but it hasn’t been submitted, please provide a copy.

4



Copy appended

Please send this as soon as possible, and by no later than the 10/06/2025 (10
working days deadline). If we do not receive this by 10/06/2025 then we will return
your application.

If we receive what is missing by the 10/06/2025 deadline, we will continue to check
your application. We'll check to see if there’s enough information for the application
to be ‘duly made’. Duly made means that we have all the information we need to
begin determination. Determination is where we assess your application and decide
if we can allow what you’'ve asked for. Once duly made your application will be put
on a queue awaiting allocation for determination.

We'll let you know by email whether your application can be duly made. If it can’t be
duly made, we’ll return your application to you.

If we do have to return your application we’ll send you a partial refund of your
application payment. We’'ll retain 20% of the correct application charge to cover our
costs in reviewing your application. This maximum amount we’ll retain is capped at
£1,500. Further information on charging can be found

at: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permits-and-
abstraction-licences-tables-of-charges.

If you have any questions please get in touch with me as soon as possible (details
below).

Please reply directly to this email with your information and copy in me in (by
replying to all).

Yours sincerely,

Kate

Kate Cummins

Senior Permitting Officer

Installations Intensive Farming Permitting Team

parl of
’) Mational Regulation and Monitoring

Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Latchford, Warrington WA4 1HT
kate.cummins@environment-agency.gov.uk

External: 02030 250727 | Mobile: 07342 060495
Working days: Tuesday to Thursday
Website: www.gov.uk/environment-agency

Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey - click NPS Survey.

This is a thanks in advance. Please be carbon considerate and only reply if necessary —a
standard email approximately costs 4g of CO2e!



Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) This email and any
attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received itin error
you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should
destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will
have been checked for known viruses whilst within Defra systems we can accept no
responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Defra's computer
systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the
system and for other lawful purposes.

Elaine Marshall MSc BSc

Mobile 07955 285849

Environmental Consultant

Yorkshire Farmers Livestock Marketing Ltd

Normal working days Tuesday-Friday

Unpcoming leave 23rd May-3rd June



